
From: Jack Kenchington-Evans <jkenchingtonevans@aeufederal.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 10:22 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: michael@ieu.asn.au; shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au; nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au; 
stephen.reeves@ags.gov.au; john.gunn@ccsa.org.au; simon.spence@ccer.catholic.org.au 
Subject: RE: AM2018/9 - Application by the Independent Education Union of Australia (130N) - 
remote appearance 
 
Dear Associate and parties,  
 
We refer to our letter dated 2 June 2021, the Report Back to the Commission on 4 June 2021 and the 
Commission's subsequent Directions on 7 June 2021. 
 
In our letter dated 2 June 2021 (and subsequent submissions at the Report Back) the AEU identified 
as Issue 2 an issue concerning the recognition of "service" for part-time and casual teachers and 
possible consequential variations to clauses 14.4 (a) and (b) of the Award. 
 
The AEU does not intend further to pursue this issue as part of this application in its material to be 
lodged on 9 July 2021 or on the resumed hearings on 23 – 25 August 2021.   
  
We have circulated this note now so as to avoid any possible unnecessary incurring of resources as 
to this issue by other interested parties. 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Jack Kenchington-Evans 
Federal Industrial Officer 
Australian Education Union - Federal Office 
Ground Floor, 120 Clarendon Street, Southbank, 3006 
(PO Box 1158, South Melbourne, Victoria, 3205) 
+61 (0)3 9693 1800 - Phone 
+61 (0)449 957 531 - Mobile 
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